
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Nations Unies 
"UNRES,TEICTED 

E/CN,6/sR.l4 
19 February 1947 
ENGLISH 

SOCIAL _,COUNCIL · . . : : .. 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET.~. SOCIAL .: ·.·. ·--~.ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

,-- . 
.-. ·•. 

· . . \ ..... 
\ \. 

COHt.ITSGION ON THE STATUS OF ITOHEN. 

SUNNARY RECORD OF THE FOURT.EENln MEETil'JG 

lleld on vledneHday, 19 February 1947 ct 10:30 a.m. at Lake Success, Ne\-T York. 

.. -.. 

Chairman: 

Vice·Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

HembGrs: 

v~s. · Boclil Begtrup (De:ninurk:) 

l-1rs. Jessie. M. Stre~t . (A~~tr~liu) 
• • t . . • • ~.. . . • • •• : • . • • • ·. C" 

Hrs. Uralova (Bye;Lorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 

Hrs. Ne1.; (ChiJ"lB.) 
Mrs .• De Echev~rria (Costa Rica) 
J;lrz. Lefaucbeux · (~ra~ce) 
u;_f'Ei :3a!'.;"t.eracheo. (G-uatemala) . 
Nr:;. ::~a>.':5 c.. Ali (ind.ia) · · ·· · 
lL's. i."'l,.:; CustUlo, de , Led.on (Nexico) . 
1-t:s. Cosma (Syria) 
·Mrs. Popova (Union .of. Soviet Socialist Ro.publics) 
11ios Sutherland. (Urii ted Kin;:;d.om) · ' 
Niss Kenyon (United. f3tates- of America) 
Nrs. Urd.anieta (Venezuela) · 

Miso Ro~re (ILO) · 
Miss. Maass. {UNESCO) 

' .. . . .. 

Consultants of Non·Govel'nt11ental Or,sanizations,: 
• ' ' • • I ' ~ I 

Secretariat: Ivrr. Humphrey (Director of .t.b.e D-ivision pf Htuna:n, .Rights) 
Ivlr. Lavroon (Division of Human Rights) · 

. Hiss.. B.owerman (Se~~~tary of the Cml1lll.ission) 

~~- CHl1.:rRWUi, q-poni~G· the J!leeting, made an a.r~peal for ~!.evity and asked 

speakers to limi-t thelr. remarks .in order that· the Cornmisoio~.' s report m~ght 

be f.~nished -in time to be submitted. for consideration to the 
. . . ~ . . . .. . . 

. -. E_conomic and Social Council at its next ,cession. 

/She welcomed. 



E/CN.6/r.JR.l4 
Paee 2 

She '<Te lcomed the repre sentatives of the lvomcm 1 s organizations who 

had come to give information on the work and back[;round of their -

institutions 1 und stressed the necessity fol' close contact with these 

orgonizatioris. 

The Ccmoission then heard the rep!esentatives of the following 

organizations: 

International Democratic Federation of Women 

Associated Country Vomen of the vlorld 

International Allinnce of Women 

International Co-operative vi omen's. Guild 

.International Federation o:f University Homen 

~Jomen 1 s International League for Peace and Fr eedom 

Internationa l Union of Catholic Vloment s IJeacues 

. vTorld Young i'Iomen' s Christian· As sociation 

The CEi\IRMAN thanked the representatives fOl." their statements ancl 

for their desire to co-operate with the Coilllll:ission on the Status of "Homen. 

She emphasized the importance of public opinion c.ncl the nel:p vlhich the 

action of women's organizations could give in 'this sphere. 

l'!.trs. tEFAUCffiWX (France) requested that the texts of' statements by 

the representatives of the women r s organizations be circulated among the 

~embers of the Commission. 

Mrs. STREET (Australia) considered. the work ancl acti vi. ties of these 

orsanizations an encouracement for the Commission. 

She then recalled that the General Assembly hacl recorimi.ended the 

Economic · end 'Social Council to o•ant consultative capacj_ ty to certain 

vromenr s Ol~ganiza:tions; · In the absence of any information cancer 1 . 
. n ng these 

organizations the Commission had decided to refer the question :r . . 
o grant:.::..; 

such status to the Committee on arrangements for consul tat1.on With 

non-governmental ow~ani zations. 



~;ctr.6/SR~l4 
Pace 3 

· . . 'Since this.: decision;· the ~i tuatidn \ bad been chanCed. b·y the statements 

'\vhich the Commi'snion had Just ·heard, · Sho 'hope'ct; cori~eqn~ritly; 'that the 

~'ae·cision taken might be ~o -con~idered~ ·'and asked· the Commis~~ori to· 

recommend the Economic and Social Council to· g·rant cdri~uitatfve stat~s 

to a 1 iai son Corrrrili ttoe of \·Tomeii t s' .'org~i zat ions as uell as to the 

InternC~.ti~nai ·:oemocrati~ Fedetation of rlonien by placinG them iri ~ate[(ory (a). 

The·, r~·l~~er· :of the::?e o~[;anizations· would be the .rnouthpJI3c~ of Ei ' large 
-'·: . . ··:. .. -; . . . . . ' ' . ' . . . .. ... ; 

nu;D.ber ;::>f ."ivomen t s organizatiqne; '\ihfl,st the, iatte:.1 vras alreo.dy striving 
.. 

. , .. 
after the same ideal as the Comri:d.ssion itself· • . 

· ' Jvh-s ~ POPOV A (Union of Sovte't ·'sodaiist Republicfl) ·expressed agreement 

\Ti th the Au3tralian repreaentati've.. 'Tha. Interriational ' Federation viaS the 

• most representative .Ol'GO.:nization; it had COiltributod rnncnificently to the 

victory over Fascism, many of its members had boen ~rtyrs~ and it was noi'T 

-~. :fighting ·foi~ ·equality of richts· rcir ·,·romen in ·all countries · vhar.e ·this }lad 

not yet been achieved, .. ~. 

Hiss 'SUTHERL\ND · (United · hngd.~m) opposed· the Auntr.alian proposal: 

the Comission, she said/'Was not yet in a posttio~ 'to· :give ~ 

opinion on the cranting of consultative status. 

Miss KENYON (United State.fl of P.mdr"tc~}· thoucht that the Coir.iniosion 
. . . .. 

could not 80 back on the'decicion taken the pre't/idus week on the " propos~l 
. . : .. .. . . r - . . . . , -

· of 'the Soviet represen'tati ve, sihce the Co!lll!lj.s'sion did not yet .possess 

sufficient information:. o~iy one-half of the women's oria,n'izations ha·d 

been able, through sta temonts by their rep:r.esento. ti ve.o/ t~ · inform the 

Commission or·· tM aims · ·they 'fere pu1~si..l.ing, ·and · the · a·~coun'ts.· he-ard . by the 

Commis~ion had bGen too brief to ·aJ:lo't; a ~ decisi.on of: so creat importance. 

~s .· 'lJ'R.u.OvP. (J3yoloi:ussiru1> s·~vt~t .Socialist Hc:~~blic f supp·or:ted the 
- ~ . . ~ 

Australian proposal. 
• i" , .... 

Nrs: ·'NJti,p. (China). ~e.;; against .::tts b~inB taketi int'O cotisideration,. 

DECISION: The Austral:!.an representative •8 -'·1?·roposal .J;.as .rejecte·cl 
by 6 votes to 3. 

'.• 
. . . 

.. ' ~ J . '• . 
Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked the Commission 

/to consider 



E/CN46/SR.l4 
Page 4 . 

\ 

to conGider tP,e 9.uestion of hmr ehe, ,could >: g:i-v-e _e:::pression, to her 1rish to 

enter .into close relations .with the .~nter!lationaR ;E'e9.eration of . Homen~ . . 

The CR.~IRlviAN _ stated that there vras no provision .in.-the Commt.ssion's 

agenda for considerinG such~ procedu!le. 

At the. Chairman's. sucge~t;ton, the CoDJillisaion returned to the 

exrun:ination of that I?art of its repor~ . concerninc; specialized egenctes. 

DECISION: A re;·draf't of the :pl:).rttGraph on rela.:tions Jvi ~h UNESCO, 
· which 'vould drm-r the attention of UNESCO to paraGraph (d) 
of section I of the. report of .the nuclear. Commission 
(recommendations of the Commission concerning education) 
vras adopted by 12 votes to 0. 

_Mrs .• , LEFAUCREUX (Fra,nce) pointed out a gap 'in the ·. cornm.issiont~s report: 

there was no mentio~ of the possibility of .collaboration with the . 

International Refuc;ee Organization, on which numy re;f').l[;ee o:r deported 

-vromen depend.ed. 

Mrs. · STREET· (Australia) remarked. that the IRO waa not a spec:i;alized 

agency. 

Hr. IJ\'1-ISON (Secret2!'iat) said that this was ~rue, but that steps 

would be taken to collaborate with the IRO and all the organizations 

concerned. 

The~e was an exchange of views on the ~er ... in which the various 

:proposals before it would be incorporated in its. conclusions • 

. Hrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet $ocialist Bep'l:J.blics) req_uestecl that the 

:proposals submitted py memb_ers -should be adde~ .to. the . report of the· -

nuclear Gommissio~. · • 

Mi·ss . SU'l'HEBLAND (Un_i ted K;tngd.om) . recalled ~hat t}le report of the . 

nuclear. Commission, had been: adopted, s_inc.e the . Qommissio~ hel:!l approved 

it in substance.. It uas understood that no amendm.ent 'l'l'ould be made to it; 

proposals by members of the Commission would be in t~~ rorm of resolutiorts. 

The CID\IRMAN proposed .the . adoption of sepo.rr: .. te re~olu.tion~. i~corporati!\; 

the recommendattons made. ~ - .. ,. .. 
' ., 

The meeting rose at 1:05 p.m. 
( . .: ... ,. ··, :: •.. 'i . ~' 

---- ... 




